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The following shall be a part of RFP 3214.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Do we have a separate back office web application that needs to be developed?

	It is not anticipated at the moment, though if the contractor determines it is needed to complete the scope of work and web portal functionality, then it will be required.

2.	What is the source for the master data? Ex: County details, Fire station details, fire assessment 	reports? Etc.

The sources of the data are numerous, though NDF will provide all data from all sources directly to the contractor. NDF will be the requesting and receiving entity whom will package and send the data to the contractor.

3.	Is the ‘Community Editor’ functionality part of the scope, which is similar to the reference 	website.
	Ex: Capturing post fire assessment data.

Yes, the Communities-At-Risk Editor (CARE) functionality is part of the scope of work.  The functionality will be similar to the reference website, though some changes and enhancements may be specified by NDF. The CARE will have authority to accept and create edits to data in the portal.

4.	Is there any interface required to connect to the external systems to fetch the data? Ex: Geo 	related data

It is not anticipated at the moment, though if the contractor determines it is needed to complete the scope of work and web portal functionality, then it will be required.
5.	Is there a Notification/Alert system for the Professional viewers or registered users?

Yes, alerts and notifications should be sent automatically to administrators when edits are suggested or completed to ensure that administrators can approve the edits.

6.	What is the criteria for calculating the risk factor?

The west-wide wildfire risk data has many layers that were used to calculate Fire Threat Index and Fire Risks Index.  Technical information regarding the use of layers to calculate these indices can be found here: http://www.odf.state.or.us/gis/data/Fire/West_Wide_Assessment/WWA_FinalReport.pdf 

7.	Are any BI reports required? Ex: Analytical reports, Summary reports etc.

Yes, “Professional users will be able to create project areas, run summary reports, and export data” (see Section 4.3.7.4 A of the RFP)

8.	What is the approximate budget allocated for this proposed project?

The funding source has been secured, though NDF is choosing not to provide the dollar value as it would constitute an unfair advantage to some contractors and would unduly influence the bids.

9.	What funding source will be used for this project?

This project is being funded through a combination of two grants that can be sourced to the USDA Forest Service-State and Private Forestry program.

10.	What is the budget for this project?

NDF is choosing not to provide the dollar value as it would constitute an unfair advantage to some contractors and would unduly influence the bids.

11.	Our privately-held firm only releases financial information under a signed NDA. Would the 	NDF be able to sign an NDA prior to submittal?

Dunn and Bradstreet and Tax ID numbers were requested in this RFP, financial statements were not.  The State is unclear as to why a NDA would be required. The requested information is to be submitted in Part III, Confidential Financial Information (see Section 6.1.11 and Section11), which is kept confidential and not made a part of Public Records.

12.	Section 5.2.1.. With regard to hard copy deliverable items, can software (code) be delivered in 	electronic form only on read-only media such as DVD and CD or shall code be delivered in 	printed (paper) form as the hard copy?

Yes, the software code can be provided on digital media such as DVD or CD at the specified quantities in the RFP.

13.	Is a shared code repository an acceptable alternative to an escrow (13.3.11) account for 	software code?

Yes, a shared code repository could be used in lieu of an escrow account for the software code.

14.	Can we use online or video examples of work?

Yes, online or video examples of work can be used if sufficient explanation is included in the videos and accompanying proposal to identify what is proposed and what is not.

15.	RFP section 11.4.3.2 Tab II – Cost Proposal specifies that "Cost proposal must be in the format 	identified in Attachment J, Project Costs." Would NDF prefer that bidders embed the 	completed Attachment J Excel file in their Cost Proposal response or should bidders reproduce 	the tables in the tabs in Attachment J in the Cost Proposal document?

	The evaluation committee will be reviewing/scoring hard copy proposals; so therefore, will not be able to open an embedded document.  Cost proposals must be in the format identified in Attachment J.

16.	Deliverable 5.5.3.1 reads "All required datasets updated." What is the total size of the datasets 	to be updated?

The primary dataset that will be required for deliverable 5.5.3.1 is the west-wide wildfire risk data. Any additional datasets that may be incorporated, if feasible within Objective 5.5.1, to improve functionality for 5.5 WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT WEB PORTAL DEVELOPMENT under the scope of work, will be determined by the contractor and NDF.  The total size of the datasets cannot be estimated at this point. 





ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3214.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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